



PAVEL BROVKIN

WEB DEVELOPER

LINKEDIN

GITHUB

LANGUAGES

- English - Fluent
- Finnish - Fluent
- Russian - Native

COURSES

- "Full Stack Open" at the University of Helsinki (ongoing).
- "Object-Oriented programming with Java, part II" at the University of Helsinki.
- "Object-Oriented programming with Java, part I" at the University of Helsinki.

PROFILE

Pavel is a Web Developer who is highly proficient with back-end development. In addition to MERNstack, he is experienced with Java and other technologies listed below. Pavel also has experience in the IT field and working directly with customers. The combination of these traits makes him a valuable addition to any development or consulting team.

RECENT PROJECTS

Sami Ylipuranen Website

React.js, Gatsby.js, JavaScript, HTML 5, CSS, Contentful, MailChimp

A group project with the goal to create a responsive website with blog functionality for an entrepreneur in the fitness industry to meet his requirements.

Bloglist

MERNstack (MongoDB, Express.js, React, Node.js)

An application that allows users to save information about interesting blogs they have stumbled across on the internet. For each listed blog the app saves the author, title, URL, and the number of upvotes from users of the application. Users can log in, add, delete, and update blogs.

All Countries

HTML, CSS, JavaScript, RESTful API

An application that provides information about countries with search and filter options.

HTML Table Generator

HTML, CSS, JavaScript

An application that generates tables according to the input parameters of the users with the function to copy the HTML code of the tables.

SKILLS

Front-end: CSS, Gatsby.js, HTML, JavaScript, React.js.

Back-end: Express.js, Java, Node.js, REST API.

Database: MongoDB.

CMS: Contentful.

EXPERIENCE

Web Developer

Integrify | Helsinki, Finland | November 2019 - Present

IT Specialist

Vidrio Oy / Digitouch Group Oy | Helsinki, Finland | October 2017 - October 2019

- Customer service, equipment maintenance, service, and assembly.
- Software management, installation, and maintenance.

Archive Assistant

Pihlajamäen terveysasema | Helsinki, Finland | June 2016 - December 2016

- Cataloging and indexing archive items, inputting information onto databases, making records available to users.
- Office assistant job, support with basic computer problems, customer service, Russian language interpretation.

Electronics Technician/ Service Technician

Inforing Oy | Vantaa, Finland | August 2018 - December 2015

- Maintenance and repair of computers, smartphones, and tablets.
- Customer service.

Computer Repair Technician

AF-Systems Oy | Espoo, Finland | February 2014 - May 2014

- IT equipment maintenance and repair.

Engineer

PeterStar - a telecommunications service provider | Petrozavodsk, Russia | March 2009 - May 2010

- Equipment installation, configuration, preparation of technical documentation and technical tasks.
- Network monitoring.
- Negotiation and preparation of contracts.

ICT Technician

1C Software and Hardware | Petrozavodsk, Russia | January 2008 - February 2009

- Software and hardware installation and maintenance.
- Computer network installation.
- Field support and service information requests via e-mail and telephone.

EDUCATION

The National Certificate of Language Proficiency in the Finnish Language

Eiran aikuislukio | Helsinki, Finland | 2012

M.Eng. in Information Systems and Technologies

Petrozavodsk State University | Petrozavodsk, Russia | grad. 2008